

Wiley, Rein & Fielding

1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 719-7000

Kurt E. DeSoto
Of Counsel
(202) 719-7235
kdesoto@wrf.com

Fax: (202) 719-7049
www.wrf.com

June 1, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Re: Motorola, Inc.
Application for a New Experimental Radio License
Schaumburg, IL
182.88-184.416 MHz and 790-806 MHz
File No. 0122-EX-PL-2000

To the Commission:

On behalf of Motorola, Inc., electronically transmitted herewith is a revised Exhibit 1 to the above-referenced application, which changes one of the frequency bands from "794-806 MHz" to "790-806 MHz." Also being transmitted is an updated letter from the SBE frequency coordinator stating that it does not object to the proposed operations in the 700 MHz band.

If you have questions, please call me at (202) 719-7235.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

Kurt E. DeSoto
Counsel for Motorola, Inc.